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USADA v/ Johan Bruyneel e.a.
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Please find herewith our recent correspondence with USADA.
 
You will note that UCI denies USADA any 
any other rule of the UCI or otherwise on behalf of UCI and/or USA Cycling: see the 
conclusion in our letter to USADA of today.
 
Therefore we ask you to confirm to USADA that USADA cannot act or proceed on
USA Cycling in the above mentioned case until further notice.
 
Best regards, 
 
 

 
Pat McQuaid 
President 
 
 
 
Encl: ment 

CH 1860 Aigle / Switzerland 
�+41 24 468 58 11     fax +41 24 468 58 12 

www.uci.ch 

INTERNATIONAL CYCLING UNION 

 
USA Cycling 
Mr Steve Johnson 
General Secretary 
210 USA Cycling Point, Suite 100
Colorado Springs 
CO 80919 
USA 
 
Sent by email only sjohnson@usacycling.org
 

Aigle, 3 August 2012
Ref: Presidency 

USADA v/ Johan Bruyneel e.a. 

Please find herewith our recent correspondence with USADA. 

You will note that UCI denies USADA any authority to act or proceed on the basis of ADR or 
any other rule of the UCI or otherwise on behalf of UCI and/or USA Cycling: see the 
conclusion in our letter to USADA of today. 

Therefore we ask you to confirm to USADA that USADA cannot act or proceed on
USA Cycling in the above mentioned case until further notice. 

 

 

 
 

210 USA Cycling Point, Suite 100 
 

sjohnson@usacycling.org 

3 August 2012 

authority to act or proceed on the basis of ADR or 
any other rule of the UCI or otherwise on behalf of UCI and/or USA Cycling: see the 

Therefore we ask you to confirm to USADA that USADA cannot act or proceed on behalf of 


